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Marguerite Lockard 

From: Hong Wang 

Sent: 
To : Marguerite Lockard 

Cc: 
Subject: RE: Confidential DN 10391-07 - Dkt 060251-El 

Tuesday, November 20,2007 3:26 PM 

Ann Cole; Kimberley Pena; Nonnye Grant 

Docket 060251 has been reopened. 

Thanks! 

From: Marguerite Lockard 
Sent: Tuesday, November 20, 2007 10:56 AM 
To: Hong Wang 
Cc: Kimberley Pena 
Subject: Confidential DN 10391-07 - Dkt 060251-E1 

yesterday we rec'd. Confidential DN 10391 -07 [x-ref. DN 09379-06 in Docket No. 060251 -El] and a 
request to extend confidential classification. 

Docket 060951 -El was closed 5/19/06. 

Can you reopen this docket so a ruling can be made on the request to extend confidential 
classification ? 

I put a copy of the request along with this e-mail on your desk for review. 

thanks, 
Marguerite. 
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